
Questions and Answers for Region 1 MST-BSF RFP 
From Bidder’s Conference and Received On-line 

 
 

1. For billing and psychiatric services, does DCF allow tele-psychiatry and can you get 
reimbursed for that?   
 
Will DCF allow a provider to use tele-psychiatry to meet the APRN/psychiatrist requirement of 

the MST-BSF team? 

 
Answer:  Because tele-psychiatry is not yet evidence based, was not part of the research 
with MST-BSF, and not a required program practice, it cannot be used in 
implementation of MST-BSF. 
 

2. What would you do if a family spoke French or a different type of language that 
obviously can’t have someone bilingual in every language?  Would they not be eligible 
for this service? 
 
Answer:  This is determined on a case-by-case basis with the MST-BSF supervisor and 
the MST-BSF model expert. 

 
3. Correction:  At the bottom of page 13, the GAIN Q3 and not the ASI (Addiction Severity 

Index) is used for substance use assessment.   
 

4. What is the clarification policy? 
 
Answer:  The clarification process is a tool for families to use to foster open discussion 
of the abuse, neglect and/or substance misuse, and to assist the parent in taking 
responsibility for his/her actions.  There is a structured protocol for implementing this 
intervention, which includes preparing all family members for the clarification meeting. 
 

5. Is the consultation to ABH standard? 
 
Answer:  ABH provides the initial 5 day MST training.   There is no consultation done for 
MST-BSF by ABH. 
 

6. Are they at a sub-site or in Connecticut? 
 
Answer:  If “they” refers to the MST-BSF QA consultants, one expert lives in Colorado 
and the other, in Tennessee.  DCF funds the MST-BSF QA. 
 

7. Clarification: the cost of the initial 5 day MST training is paid by the provider agency. 
The fee for each staff person who attends is $500.00.   
 



8. Are there additional days for the BSF component? 
 
Answer:  If this question refers to the training required in addition to the initial 5 day 
MST training, DCF pays for the CAN, RBT, and trauma training in Connecticut ONCE in 
the first year of the program.   
 

9. Would the only training cost be the $500 for staff? 
 
Answer:  Yes, for the first year.  In Year 2 and forward, the only training in Connecticut is 
the initial 5 day MST training, and any training / costs are borne by the provider. 
 

10. Was there a reduced fee for the psychiatrist to go to part of the training? 
 
Answer:  The psychiatrist can attend training if that occurs in Connecticut.  The fee is 
the same for the initial 5 day MST training.  He/she can attend the 1.5 hour overview at 
the start of the initial 5 day MST training without cost.   
 

11. Are there 5 days of training? 
 
Answer:  There is a 5-day training for the standard MST model.  There is also an 
additional 8 full days of training for the CAN, RBT, and trauma interventions.  The CAN 
and RBT trainings held in Connecticut can also be attended by DCF staff and the 
psychiatrist without charge. 
 

12. Who does that training? 
 
Answer:  The training noted in #11 is conducted by MST-approved trainers.  DCF staff 
can attend MST-BSF training in Connecticut and receive overview training about the 
model done by the MST-BSF expert or by a MST-BSF supervisor. 
 

13. Wil this region have a designated DCF unit? 
 
Answer:  That will be a regional decision, and part of the discussion when negotiating 
the contract.   
 

14. The Appendices listed at top of page 22, Appendix 1, Letters of Agreement, what should 
this focus on? 
 
Answer:  They should be included if applicable. 
 
 
 
 



15. I’m assuming that there’s probably going to be a couple months before we start taking 
calls? 
 
Answer:  Yes.  We will have to work all of this out with MST Services.  We want you to 
have most of your staff hired before we conduct a training.  
 

16. Is the billing piece more about the outpatient components? 
 
Answer:  Yes.  The billing is for the weekly social club and for client sessions with the 
psychiatrist or APRN. 
 

17. Is there any expectation for where that relapse prevention would take place between 
Bridgeport and Norwalk? 
 
Answer:  If “relapse prevention” refers to social club, no.  Social club needs to be at an 
approved licensed facility in order to collect 3rd party reimbursement. 
 

18. Can there be any flexibility regarding the billing given that the social club piece doesn’t 
generate that much income? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 

19. You mentioned that the social club doesn’t necessarily have to be at the end of the 
week, but in the proposal it says that it has to be on a Friday. 
 
Answer:  Upon award, this can be discussed with the MST-BSF Expert.   
 

20. Would we be able to get a list of people that submitted a letter of intent? 
 
Answer:  A list of providers who submit a letter of intent will be posted on the website. 
 

21. Can you add data to the appendix? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

22. On that Cultural Competency question where you say supporting data may be included 
in the appendices, I’m not sure what you mean by that.  If I’m getting some 
demographic information off the web, is that what you’re looking for? 
 
Answer:  Providers should offer relevant data of the population served. 
 
 
 
 



23. Please provide a list of all providers who were at the bidder’s conference. 
 
Answer:  Boys and Girls Village, Connecticut Junior Republic, Family Centered Services 
of Connecticut, and Wheeler Clinic. 
 
 

24. If the selected provider already has an MST-BSF team, would the contract for the 

Bridgeport/Norwalk MST-BST team be incorporated into a consolidated contract rather than a 

standalone contract? 

Answer:  Yes, the MST-BSF contract would be incorporated into a provider’s existing DCF 

consolidated contract if there is one.  For providers who currently do not have a contract with 

DCF, it would be a “stand alone” contract. 

 


